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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 e Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 ¢ 360-407-6300
Call 711 for Washington Relay Service ¢ Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

August 19, 2020

Jake Lund, PE

Senior Engineer — Planning & Design
Parks, Arts, and Recreation Department
City of Olympia

P.O. Box 1967

Olympia, WA 98507-1967
jlund@ci.olympia.wa.us

Re: Revised Agreed Order Schedule of Deliverables

Site Name: Solid Wood Inc.

Site Address: 700 W Bay Drive NW, Olympia, WA 98502-4838
Facility/Site No.: 94656838

Cleanup Site ID: 4228

Agreed Order No.: DE-08-TCPSR-5415

Dear Jake Lund:

Thank you for submitting your proposed Agreed Order schedule amendment? to the Washington
State Department of Ecology (Ecology) for our review in accordance with Agreed Order Section
VIII.L (Amendment of Order). Ecology agrees with your schedule with the exception of the
proposed due date for submittal of data into Ecology’s Environmental Information Management
(EIM) database. Instead of submitting the data into EIM concurrent with the submittal of the
Final Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study (RI/FS) Report, the EIM data submittal deadline
shall be concurrent with the submittal of the Draft Final RI/FS Report (within 60 days after
finalizing field work). The date of “finalizing field work” consists of the last day that samples are
collected for analysis.

Therefore, the new schedule of deliverables is shown below, changes from the previous
Agreed Order schedule? are highlighted in bold italic. This schedule change amendment is
not considered a substantial change that requires public notice and opportunity to comment.

! Re: Revised Agreed Order Schedule for Submittal of Draft Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study Report (RI/FS), Solid Wood
Inc. Site (West Bay Park). Letter from Jake Lund, City of Olympia, to Steve Teel, Ecology, dated August 4, 2020.

2 Re: Revised Agreed Order Schedule for Submittal of Draft Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study Report (RI/FS), Solid Wood
Inc. Site (West Bay Park), Olympia, WA. Letter from Steve Teel, Ecology, to Kip Summers, City of Olympia, dated June 18, 2015.
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Solid Wood Inc.
FSID: 94656838

Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study/Schedule of Deliverables

Deliverable

Schedule

Response to Ecology’s
comments on the 2015 Draft
RI/FS Report

October 1, 2020. If Ecology has
comments on the response then a
revised response document shall
be provided within 30 days of
Ecology’s written comments.

Work Plan for Field Work

60 days after Ecology’s written
approval on the response-to-
comments is received. Revised
plan shall be submitted within 30
days of Ecology’s written
comments.

Field Work (Sampling and
Analysis)

Complete within 6 months of
receipt of Ecology’s approval on
the Work Plan

Draft Final RI/FS Report

Within 60 days after finalizing field
work

Load all datainto Ecology’s
EIM database.

Within 60 days after finalizing field
work

Final RI/FS Report

45 days after Ecology’s written
comments on the Draft Final RI/FS
Report are received, subsequent to
public comment.

Draft CAP

45 days after the Final RI/FS Report is
approved by Ecology, prior to public
comment.

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact me at (360) 407-6247 or
steve.teel@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

2Tl

Steve Teel,

LHG

Toxics Cleanup Program, Southwest Regional Office

cc by email:

Jonathon Turlove, City of Olympia, jturlove@ci.olympia.wa.us

Laura Keehan, City of Olympia, |keehan@ci.olympia.wa.us

Michael Young, Olympia Deputy City Attorney, myoung@ci.olympia.wa.us
Chris Waldron, Pioneer Technologies Corporation, waldronc@uspioneer.com
Ivy Anderson, Office of the Attorney General, ivy.anderson@atg.wa.gov
Marian Abbett, Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov

Nick Acklam, Ecology, nicholas.acklam.@ecy.wa.gov

Ecology Site File
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